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To Whom it May Concern,
Ancient Woodland at North Wood,NR8 6, Broadland, England, Norfolk, TG 1323 1508.
Natural England have been asked to consider adding North Wood (TG13231508) to the 
Ancient Woodland Inventory. After careful consideration of all the available evidence 
Natural England have concluded that this site can be supported as ancient woodland and 
as such it will be added to the Ancient Woodland Inventory at the next opportunity. The 
Ancient Woodland Inventory shows the location and extent of all ancient woodland in 
England.
Image shows the boundary of new ancient woodland (TG13231508 - North Wood) in red 

If you require further information, please feel free to contact me.
Best regards,

M.Arbor.A

Ancient Woodland Inventory Programme Manager
Science Directorate, Chief Scientist Directorate
Natural England
Working Pattern: 

For Internal Natural England Customers:

Requesting specialist advice can now be done through our SharePoint online page: Requesting
specialist advice (sharepoint.com)

www.gov.uk/natural-england
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